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October l, ]_956 DIRECT REPLY TO:

P.O. BOX 997
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO

Mr. Emery Arnold

0il Conservation Commission i
120 East Chaco Street et
Aztec, New Mexico oo ‘

Dear Sir:

This is to inform you that E1 Paso Natural Gas Company
intends to dual complete our Ludwick #l3, located in the NE/k4,

Section 5, Township 25 North, Range 10 West, San Juan County,
New Mexico.

This well lies within the Aztec Pictured Cliff pool and
will be an extension of the Blanco Mesa Verde pool. This dual
completion will be accomplished with one tubing string and one
siphon string. The Pictured Cliff formation will be produced
through the annulus and the Mesa Verde formation will be pro-
duced through one tubing string. A packer will be used to
separate the producing zones and a side door valve will be
installed on the Mesa Verde tubing for bottom hole pressures.

Upon completion of the well and running of Initial Potential
and packer leakage tests we will request administrative approval
from the 0il Conservation Commission.

Yours very truly,

- o C— (_/_"‘."(_:_. ( -

E. J. Coel I
Senior Petroleum Engineer
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